
~ 

Blank 
I I 

Noeleen Roche 

Page 1 of 1 

From: 

Subject: FW: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 0404-02 (775) and 0404-01 

on behalf of Licensing Staff 

From: kfinn [mailto:kfinn@esatclear.ie] 
Sent: 19 September 2006 21:47 
To: Sean ODonoghue 
Cc: Wexford Receptionist; John Doheny 
Subject: Re: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 0404-02 (775) and 0404-01 

Re: DAIRYGOLD IPPC 0404-02 and 0404-01 

Dear Sirs 
The various submissions I have made re the above since 2nd June 2006 do not appear to be listed on 
your website under submissions by third parties in re IPPC 0404-02. Could you please list them now. , 

I note that Dairygold have not complied with your correspondence of December last to submit 
documentation and formal application for review of their licence within one month, i.e. mid January 2006. 
Can you please require DG to submit the necessary application and documentation now, and if necessary 
review and restrict the licence accordingly. 

I note the continuing problems and complaints in re mal-odour and tonal noise from their Castlefarm 
facility. Please treat this as a formal submission. 

Kevin T Finn 
Muntervary 
Kingston Close 
Mitchelstown 
CO Cork 
Ireland 
TellFax: +353-25-24232 
Mobile: +353-86-3822427 
Home: +353-25-24824 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
Forrnore information please visit http://www.rnessagelabs.corn/email 
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